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INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE:  april 2, 1991

/ ' 3 v ;’
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Méf Jr

Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: administrative Approval for Petition #89-

58 by St. Luke Baptist Church
Tax Parcel #077-077-21

Attached is a revised rezoning plan and landscape plan for the above
mentioned rezoning petition. The plan has been revised to reconfigure the

parking lot on the north side of Rodey Avenue. This reconfiguration was

necessary due to the loss of one parking lot along Norris Avenue. Also

is plan is a requirement that the church hire an arborist to
maintain the existing trees on the site. This requirement was necessary due

to the contractors lack of adequate tree protection during construction,
Since these changes are minor in nature and are internal to the site I am

administratively approving this plan. Please use this plan when evaluating
requests for building permits and Certificates of Occupancy.

MRCjir/KHM:sls

Attachment



	1989-058_AAPart1
	1989-058_AAPart2

